
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Sunday, May 25, 2025 3:58 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fw: Emergency leave 

 

Dear Shabeer 

  

CHW Khawj Muhammad code 1962A UC Ziarat-1, had a road accident and his Arms 

were broken, and He is not able to work in the camping. He wants leave from 24/5/2025 to 

5/6/2025, and His documents are attached. DC approved it. 

  

Thanks 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, May 24, 2025 3:47 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: Emergency leave  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Sent: Saturday, May 24, 2025 10:23:55 AM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fw: Emergency leave  

  

Dear Sir  

 

Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please  

 

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Saturday, May 24, 2025 10:20:17 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Fw: Emergency leave  
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Dear Dr sb  

 

Your kind comments are requested 

 
From: Daulat Khan <daulat.khan1432@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:49 AM 
To: najeeb tareen <najeeb.tareen66@gmail.com> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Emergency leave  

  

Dear respected sir  

It is stated that our Meal CHW Khawj Muhammad code 1962A he is due to rode aecsidant and 

his Arms was broken bones  and He is not able to worked in camping. He  wants leave form 

24/5/2025 To 5/6/2025 and His documents attached here for  your nassry ecation . 

 

UC Ziarat-1 

CHW ..Khwaj Muhammad 

Code ..1962A 
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